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NIKAM Santosh Pandurang

From: Claims claims <claims@garage13.com.sg>

Sent: Friday, November 12, 2021 4:28 PM

To: SG AXA Insurance SM AXA SGP - Motor Survey

Subject: [EXTERNAL] Fwd: NOA -SKA 154D AND SHA 8646J ALONG HOUGANG AVE 2 (AMK 

AVE 3) ON 12.11.2021.

Attachments: 154NOA.pdf

Categories: Santosh

 
 
WITHOUT PREJUDICE 
 
Dear Sir/ Madam, 
 

Attached herewith the Notification Of Accident for your reference. 

  

  

Kindly let us have a list of your ten surveyors as your nominated SJE for our consideration within the 

stipulated timeline under the NIMA Protocol. 

  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Regards, 
Nicole Chong  
9091 0013 
 
 

---------- Forwarded message --------- 
From: Claims claims <claims@garage13.com.sg> 
Date: Fri, Nov 12, 2021 at 4:09 PM 
Subject: NOA - SLU 3014M AND SNB 7706A ALONG PIONEER RD NTH (AYE) ON 12.11.2021 
To: <motor.survey@axa.com.sg> 
Cc: Irene <motor@iaconsultingsg.com>, Business Business <business@garage13.com.sg>, Wilson Soh 
<sales@garage13.com.sg> 
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WITHOUT PREJUDICE 
 
Dear Sir / Madam, 
 

Attached herewith the Notification Of Accident for your reference. 

  

  

Kindly let us have a list of your ten surveyors as your nominated SJE for our consideration within the 

stipulated timeline under the NIMA Protocol. 

  

  

Thank you.  

 

Regards, 

Nicole Chong  

9091 0013 


